From: Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 7:08 PM

To: Dawley, Joseph

Cc: MacGregor, Katharine; Anderson, Michael; kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: meeting request

Here is the call in number

conference call
Dial-in Number:
Access Code:

Brian Kelly
202/253-9983

On May 9, 2017, at 7:05 PM, Dawley, Joseph <JDawley@eqt.com> wrote:

No problem- I will send out an invite in the morning.
Joe Dawley

On May 9, 2017, at 7:03 PM, MacGregor, Katharine
I<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov<mailto:katharine_macgregor(@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:

Why don't you give us a call-in number so Michael can put it on my calendar.

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 5:21 PM, Brian Kelly
<bkelly(@bkstrategies.com<mailto:bkelly@bkstrategies.com>> wrote:

Yes perfect. Michael do you want me to send cal invite with number or do you prefer to send? 1
have included Joe Dawley who will participate in call from EQT.

Thanks
Brian Kelly
202/253-9983

On May 9, 2017, at 4:46 PM, MacGregor, Katharine
<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov<mailto:katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:

Hey Brian - Just getting back to this email - sorry I missed it while I was out of the office. I
know we talked about Thursday but I literally just got pulled into a meeting at Spm. I'm CC'ing
Michael Anderson, our Executive Assistant on our hallway to set this up - I have got a spot at
2:45pm for 20 minute call on Thursday - will that work?



On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Brian Kelly
<bkelly@bkstrategies.com<mailto:bkelly@bkstrategies.com>> wrote:

Can you meet with Joe Dawley and me on Tuesday the 9th? We want to update you on the MVP
pipeline. We are meeting with CEQ at 4:00. Would 2:00 work for you?

Thanks much.

Brian L Kelly
202/253-9983

Kate MacGregor

1849 C ST NW

Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)

Kate MacGregor

1849 C ST NW

Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)



From: Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 5:22 PM

To: MacGregor, Katharine; Joe Dawley

Cc: Anderson, Michael; kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: meeting request

Yes perfect. Michael do you want me to send cal invite with number or do you prefer to send? I have included
Joe Dawley who will participate in call from EQT.

Thanks

Brian Kelly
202/253-9983

On May 9, 2017, at 4:46 PM, MacGregor, Katharine <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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

On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Brian Kelly <bkelly(@bkstrategies.com> wrote:

Can you meet with Joe Dawley and me on Tuesday the 9"? We want to update you on the
MVP pipeline. We are meeting with CEQ at 4:00. Would 2:00 work for you?

Thanks much.

Brian L Kelly

202/253-9983

Kate MacGregor
1849 C ST NW
Room 6625



Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)



From: MacGregor, Katharine <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 7:03 PM

To: Brian Kelly

Cc: Joe Dawley; Anderson, Michael; kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: meeting request

Why don't you give us a call-in number so Michael can put it on my calendar.

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 5:21 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly(@bkstrategies.com> wrote:
Yes perfect. Michael do you want me to send cal invite with number or do you prefer to send? I have included
Joe Dawley who will participate in call from EQT.

Thanks

Brian Kelly
202/253-9983

On May 9, 2017, at 4:46 PM, MacGregor, Katharine <katharine macgregor(@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

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



From: Dawley, Joseph <JDawley@eqt.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 7:05 PM

To: MacGregor, Katharine

Cc: Brian Kelly; Anderson, Michael; kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: meeting request

No problem- | will send out an invite in the morning.
Joe Dawley

On May 9, 2017, at 7:03 PM, MacGregor, Katharine
I<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov<mailto:katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:

Why don't you give us a call-in number so Michael can put it on my calendar.

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 5:21 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com<mailto:bkelly@bkstrategies.com>> wrote:
Yes perfect. Michael do you want me to send cal invite with number or do you prefer to send? | have included Joe
Dawley who will participate in call from EQT.

Thanks

Brian Kelly
202/253-9983

On May 9, 2017, at 4:46 PM, MacGregor, Katharine
<katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov<mailto:katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>> wrote:

Hey Brian - Just getting back to this email - sorry | missed it while | was out of the office. | know we talked about
Thursday but I literally just got pulled into a meeting at 5pm. I'm CC'ing Michael Anderson, our Executive Assistant on
our hallway to set this up - | have got a spot at 2:45pm for 20 minute call on Thursday - will that work?

On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com<mailto:bkelly@bkstrategies.com>> wrote:
Can you meet with Joe Dawley and me on Tuesday the 9th? We want to update you on the MVP pipeline. We are
meeting with CEQ at 4:00. Would 2:00 work for you?

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 9, 2017 4:47 PM
To: Brian Kelly; Anderson, Michael
Cc: kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: meeting request

Hey Brian - Just getting back to this email - sorry I missed it while I was out of the office. I know we talked
about Thursday but I literally just got pulled into a meeting at Spm. I'm CC'ing Michael Anderson, our
Executive Assistant on our hallway to set this up - I have got a spot at 2:45pm for 20 minute call on Thursday -
will that work?

On Thu, May 4, 2017 at 10:44 AM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com> wrote:

Can you meet with Joe Dawley and me on Tuesday the 9"? We want to update you on the MVP pipeline. We
are meeting with CEQ at 4:00. Would 2:00 work for you?

Thanks much.

Brian L Kelly

202/253-9983

Kate MacGregor

1849 C STNW

Room 6625
Washington DC 20240

202-208-3671 (Direct)



From: Anderson, Michael <michael_anderson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:44 PM
To: MacGregor, Katharine
Subject: Re: meeting request

Thank you, Kate!

Michael

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 7:02 PM, MacGregor, Katharine <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov> wrote:
Why don't you give us a call-in number so Michael can put it on my calendar.

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 5:21 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly(@bkstrategies.com> wrote:
Yes perfect. Michael do you want me to send cal invite with number or do you prefer to send? I have
included Joe Dawley who will participate in call from EQT.

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

Michael D. Anderson, MPA

Executive Asst, Office of the Assistant Secretary for
Land and Minerals Management

Dept of the Interior

202-208-2197



From: Anderson, Michael <michael_anderson@ios.doi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:44 PM
To: Brian Kelly
Subject: Re: meeting request

Please send, Brian, and cc me pls; thanks.

Michael

On Tue, May 9, 2017 at 5:21 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com> wrote:
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

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 3:08 PM

To: Brian Kelly

Cc: Anderson, Michael; Joe Dawley; kate_macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: Call with Kate MacGregor and MVP Pipeline

Our OSM meeting went long - just called in and no one was on. Want to call me? 202 208-3671

On Thu, May 11, 2017 at 3:05 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com> wrote:

Are you not able to do call?

BK

202/253-9983

From: Anderson, Michael [mailto:michael anderson@ios.doi.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:07 AM

To: Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com>

Cc: Joe Dawley <JDawley@egt.com>; kate macgregor@ios.doi.gov
Subject: Re: Call with Kate MacGregor and MVP Pipeline

Thanks, Brian.

Michael

On Wed, May 10, 2017 at 6:08 PM, Brian Kelly <bkelly@bkstrategies.com> wrote:

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






